

## APPENDIX B. Web Sites

The Web sites in the following list may be helpful sources of additional information. They are organized into three categories: federal government organization Web sites, federal government topical Web sites, and other Web sites. Please note that many of these Web sites, as well as additional Web sites referencing specific documents, also appear throughout the text.

### FEDERAL GOVERNMENT ORGANIZATION WEB SITES

#### A

**Administration for Children and Families (ACF)**

<http://www.acf.hhs.gov/>

**Administration on Aging (AoA)**

<http://www.aoa.gov/>

**Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ)**

<http://www.ahrq.gov/>

**Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR)**

<http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/>

#### C

**Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research (CBER)**

<http://www.fda.gov/cber/>

**Center for Devices and Radiological Health (CDRH)**

<http://www.fda.gov/cdrh/>

**Center for Drug Evaluation and Research (CDER)**

<http://www.fda.gov/cder/>

**Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition (CFSAN)**

<http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/list.html>

**Center for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS)**

<http://www.cms.hhs.gov>

**Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/>

**Central Intelligence Agency (CIA)**

<http://www.cia.gov/>

**Commissioned Corps Readiness Force (CCRF)**

<http://www.usphs.gov/>

**Customs and Border Protection (CBP)**

<http://www.customs.ustras.gov/>

#### D

**Defense Logistics Agency (DLA)**

<http://www.dla.mil/>

**Department of Agriculture (USDA)**

<http://www.usda.gov/>

**Department of Commerce (DOC)**

<http://www.commerce.gov/>

**Department of Defense (DoD)**

<http://www.defenselink.mil/>

**Department of Energy (DOE)**

<http://www.energy.gov/>

**Department of Health and Human Services (HHS)**

<http://www.hhs.gov/>

**Department of Homeland Security (DHS)**

<http://www.dhs.gov/>

**Department of Justice (DOJ)**

<http://www.usdoj.gov/>

**Department of Labor (DOL)**

<http://www.dol.gov/>

**Department of State (DOS)**

<http://www.state.gov/>

**Department of the Interior (DOI)**

<http://www.doi.gov/>

**Department of Transportation (DOT)**

<http://www.dot.gov/>

**Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)**

<http://www.va.gov/>

**Division of Global Migration and Quarantine (DQ)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dq/>

#### E

**Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)**

<http://www.epa.gov/>

**F****Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)**

<http://www.fbi.gov/>

**Federal Communications Commission (FCC)**

<http://www.fcc.gov/>

**Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)**

<http://www.fema.gov/>

**Food and Drug Administration (FDA)**

<http://www.fda.gov/>

**Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS)**

<http://www.fsis.usda.gov/>

**H****Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA)**

<http://www.hrsa.gov/>

**I****Indian Health Service (IHS)**

<http://www.ihs.gov/>

**M****Medical Reserve Corps (MRC)**

<http://www.medicalreservecorps.gov/>

**N****National Advisory Committee on Children and Terrorism (NACCT)**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/children/index.asp>

**National Center for Environmental Health (NCEH)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/>

**National Center for Health Statistics (NCHS)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/>

**National Center for Toxicological Research (NCTR)**

<http://www.fda.gov/nctr/>

**National Communications System (NCS)**

<http://www.ncs.gov/>

**National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/homepage.html>

**National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID)**

<http://www.niaid.nih.gov/>

**National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH)**

<http://www.nimh.nih.gov/>

**National Institutes of Health (NIH)**

<http://www.nih.gov/>

**National Library of Medicine (NLM)**

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov/>

**National Vaccine Program Office (NVPO)**

<http://www.hhs.gov/nvpo/>

**National Weather Service (NWS)**

<http://www.nws.noaa.gov/>

**Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC)**

<http://www.nrc.gov/>

**O****Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)**

<http://www.osha.gov/>

**Office for Domestic Preparedness (ODP)**

<http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/>

**Office of Public Health Emergency Preparedness (OPHEP)**

<http://www.hhs.gov/ophep/>

**Office of the Assistant Secretary for Public Affairs (OASPA)**

<http://www.hhs.gov/aspa/>

**P****Public Health Service (PHS)**

<http://www.usphs.gov/>

**R****Ready.Gov (from the U.S. Department of Homeland Security)**

<http://www.ready.gov/>

**S****Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA)**

<http://www.samhsa.gov/>

**U****U.S. Army Medical Research Institute for Infectious Diseases (USAMRIID)**

<http://www.usamriid.army.mil/>

**FEDERAL GOVERNMENT TOPICAL WEB SITES****A****Acute Radiation Syndrome (ARS)**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/ars.asp>

**Anthrax**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/anthrax/>

**Arsine**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/arsine/pdf/arsinefactsheet.pdf>

**B****Bio-Surveillance Initiatives**

<http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/display?theme=43&content=3092&print=true>

**Biological Weapons Convention**

<http://www.state.gov/t/ac/trt/4718.htm#treaty>  
<http://www.state.gov/t/ac/trt/4718.htm#signatory>

**BioSense**

<http://www.syndromic.org/pdf/work3-JL-BioSense.pdf>

**BioShield**

<http://www.hhs.gov/news/press/2004pres/20040721b.html>

**Botulism**

[http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/botulism\\_g.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/botulism_g.htm)

**Brucellosis**

[http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/brucellosis\\_g.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/brucellosis_g.htm)

**C****Chemical Agent List**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/agentlistchem.asp>

**Chemical Weapons Convention**

<http://www.state.gov/www/global/arms/treaties/cwctext.html>

**Chlorine**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/chlorine/basics/pdf/chlorine-facts.pdf>

**Cholera**

[http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/cholera\\_g.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/cholera_g.htm)

**Clean Water Act**

<http://www.epa.gov/region5/water/cwa.htm>

**Cyanide**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/cyanide/basics/pdf/cyanide-facts.pdf>

**D****Dirty Bombs**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/pdf/dirtybombs.pdf>

**Disaster Epidemiology and Assessment**

<http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/hsb/disaster/default.htm>

**E****Ebola**

<http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dvrd/spb/mnpages/dispages/ebola.htm>

***E. coli***

[http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/escherichiacoli\\_g.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/escherichiacoli_g.htm)

**Environmental Technology Verification Program (ETV)**

<http://www.epa.gov/etv/>

**Epidemic Information Exchange (Epi-X)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/epix/>

**Epidemic Intelligence Service (EIS)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/eis/>

**F****Federal Radiological Emergency Response Plan (FRERP)**

<http://www.fas.org/nuke/guide/usa/doctrine/national/frerp.htm>

**Foodborne Diseases Active Surveillance Network (FoodNet)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/foodnet/>

**Food Producers, Processors, and Transporters: Food Security Preventive Measures Guidance**

<http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/secguid6.html>

**Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS) Security Guidelines for Food Processors**

<http://www.fsis.usda.gov/oa/topics/biosecurity2.htm>

**Food Safety Requirements of the Bioterrorism Act**

<http://www.fda.gov/oc/bioterrorism/bioact.html>

**Food Tampering**

<http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/fstamper.html>

**G****Geneva Protocol**

<http://www.state.gov/www/global/arms/treaties/geneva1.html>

**H****Health Alert Network (HAN)**

<http://www.phppo.cdc.gov/han/>

**L****Laboratory Response Network (LRN)**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/lrn/pdf/lrnfactsheet.pdf>

**Lewisite**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/lewisite/basics/pdf/lewisite-facts.pdf>

**N****National Bioterrorism Hospital Preparedness Program (NBHPP)**

<http://www.hrsa.gov/bioterrorism/>

**National Disaster Medical System (NDMS)**

<http://ndms.dhhs.gov/>

**National Electronic Disease Surveillance System (NEDSS)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/nedss/>

**National Incident Management System (NIMS)**

<http://www.dhs.gov/interweb/assetlibrary/NIMS-90-web.pdf>

**National Response Plan (NRP)**

<http://www.dhs.gov/nrp>

**Nuclear Blast**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/pdf/nuclearblastfaq.pdf>

**P****Pandemic Influenza**

<http://www.hhs.gov/nvpo/pandemics/index.html>

**Phosgene**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/phosgene/basics/pdf/phosgene-facts.pdf>

**Plague**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/plague>

**Potassium Iodide (KI)**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/pdf/ki.pdf>

**Public Health Security and Bioterrorism Preparedness and Response Act of 2002**

<http://thomas.loc.gov/cgi-bin/query/z?c107:H.R.3448.ENR:>

**Public Health Service Act (PHSA)**

<http://www.fda.gov/opacom/laws/phsvact/phsvact.htm>

**R****Radiation Emergencies**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation>

**Radiation Emergency Assistance Center/Training Site (REAC/TS)**

<http://www.orau.gov/reacts>

**Radioactive Contamination and Radioactive Exposure**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/contamination.asp>

**Radiological Emergency Response**

<http://www.epa.gov/radiation/rert>

**Respirator Fact Sheet**

<http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/npptl/topics/respirators/factsheets/respfact.html>

**Retail Food Stores and Food Service Establishments: Food Security Preventive Measures Guidance**

<http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/~dms/secguid5.html>

**Ricin**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/ricin/facts.asp>

**S****Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA)**

<http://www.epa.gov/safewater/sdwa/sdwa.html>

**Salmonellosis**

[http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/salmonellosis\\_g.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/salmonellosis_g.htm)

**Sarin**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/sarin/basics/pdf/sarin-facts.pdf>

**Select Agent Program (SAP)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/od/sap/>

**Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/sars>

**Sheltering In Place—General**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/planning/Shelteringfacts.pdf>

**Sheltering In Place—Radiation**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/pdf/shelter.pdf>

**Shigellosis**

[http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/shigellosis\\_g.htm](http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dbmd/diseaseinfo/shigellosis_g.htm)

**Smallpox**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/smallpox/disease/faq.asp>

**Soman**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/soman/basics/pdf/soman-facts.pdf>

**Strategic National Stockpile (SNS)**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/stockpile/index.asp>

**Sulfur Mustard**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/sulfurmustard/basics/pdf/sulfur-mustard-facts.pdf>

**T****Tabun**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/tabun/basics/pdf/tabun-facts.pdf>

**Tularemia**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/tularemia/facts.asp>

**V****Vulnerability Assessments**

[http://www.epa.gov/safewater/watersecurity/pubs/va\\_fact\\_sheet\\_12-19.pdf](http://www.epa.gov/safewater/watersecurity/pubs/va_fact_sheet_12-19.pdf)

**VX**

<http://www.bt.cdc.gov/agent/vx/basics/pdf/vx-facts.pdf>

**W****Water Security Division**

<http://www.epa.gov/watersecurity>

**Water Security Requirements of the Bioterrorism Act**

<http://cfpub.epa.gov/safewater/watersecurity/bioterrorism.cfm>

**West Nile Virus (WNV)**

<http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dvbid/westnile/index.htm>

**OTHER WEB SITES****A****American Medical Association (AMA)**

<http://www.ama-assn.org/>

**American Medical Association, *Diagnosis and Management of Foodborne Illnesses: A Primer for Physicians and Other Health Care Professionals***

<http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/category/print/3629.html>

**American Press Institute (API)**

<http://www.americanpressinstitute.org/>

**American Red Cross (ARC)**

<http://www.redcross.org/>

**Association of Public Health Laboratories (APHL)**

<http://www.aphl.org/>

**Association of State and Territorial Health Officials (ASTHO)**

<http://www.astho.org/>

**C****Committee to Protect Journalists (CPJ)**

<http://www.cpj.org/>

**Council of State and Territorial Epidemiologists (CSTE)**

<http://www.cste.org/>

**I****Institute of Medicine, National Academy of Sciences (IOM)**

<http://www.iom.edu/>

**International Federation of Journalists (IFJ)**

<http://www.ifj.org/>

**International News Safety Institute (INSI)**

<http://www.newssafety.com/>



## **M**

### **Medical NBC Online Information Server (NBC-MED)**

<http://www.nbc-med.org>

## **N**

### **National Academy of Sciences (NAS)**

<http://www4.nationalacademies.org/nas/nashome.nsf>

### **National Association of County and City Health Officials (NACCHO)**

<http://www.naccho.org/>

### **National Disaster Education Coalition, The (NDEC)**

<http://www.disastereducation.org/>

### **National Public Health Information Coalition (NPHIC)**

<http://www.nphic.org/>

### **National Voluntary Organization Active in Disaster (NVOAD)**

<http://www.nvoad.org/>

### **Nuclear Energy Institute (NEI)**

<http://www.nei.org/>

## **P**

### **Pan American Health Organization (PAHO)**

<http://www.paho.org/>

## **S**

### **South Central Center for Public Health Preparedness— Media Response to Bioterrorism and Other Threats to Public Health**

<http://mediareponse.ua.edu>

## **W**

### **Water Terrorism**

<http://www.WaterHealthConnection.org/bt>

### **World Health Organization (WHO), Communicable Disease Surveillance and Response Program (CSR)**

<http://www.who.int/csr/en>